Shasta County 4-H minutes

Meeting Title			
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024	ļ	Meeting Time: 6:00 РМ	Meeting Location: 4-H Office
Meeting called by	Rozanna Ide, Council President at 6:00pm		
Type of meeting	Valley 4-H Community Club Leader		
Note taker	Erin Paradis		
Attendees	Roxanna Ide, Erin Paradis, Mandy Bowers, Addison Bowers, Kansas Simonis, Heather Myers, Donald Myers Trisdale, Nicole Harris, Kait Hutchins, Tanner Boyer, Amber Bonner		
Minutes and Correspondence			
Minutes were read by Roxanna and approved as read.			
Treasurer Report –			
Treasurer Report was presented by Heather Myers, Council Treasurer. The current checking account balance is \$79,900.47. Report was approved as read. Members reviewed the proposed budget and the updates made in October. A motion was made by Kait Hutchins to approve the proposed budget with the updates presented. Seconded by Amber Bonner. Budget Approved			
Guest Speaker(s)			
4-H Program Updates – Erin Paradis			
Volunteer policy reminders– all volunteer requirements must be completed before holding a meeting. Returning volunteers are no longer covered by the "6-month over-lap".North State Giving – Fundraising – Remember to turn in the fundraiser requests. All fundraisers must be approved by			
the county director.			
SDF			
<u>Steer Tagging</u> – Sunday, February 18, 2024. Information has been mailed to SDF steer project members. <u>SDF Market Agreement</u> – Is updated and posted on the website under fairs			
Committee Reports			
<u>Ambassador</u> - None <u>Expansion and Review</u> - None <u>Policy</u> - None.			
County Events			
<u>Favorite Foods Day</u> – It is this Saturday. There are 115 entries and Golden Acres is still looking for a few judges. <u>Presentation Day</u> – Will be at Redding Christian School on March 2 nd . Twin Palms is the host. The			
club will be meeting next week to discuss/plan the event.			

Shasta County 4-H minutes

Old Business

Food Safety Training - was held in November at the 4-H office for adults and youth.

Treasurer Training – please make sure your treasurers and a volunteer has completed the online treasurer training.

New Business

<u>Falley Field Day Buckles –</u> Lg. animal buckles have been ordered. Small animal buckles have not been ordered yet. It was decided to wait and order the buckles after the event so they have the correct animals on it and not order a buckle that isn't needed since the date will be on the buckle. We do have a buckle from last year that could possibly be used for a photo opportunity.

<u>Jr./Teen Leadership training</u> – Mandy has asked the clubs to reach out to their leaders and see if they would be interested in a leadership event.

Announcements

Upcoming Dates.

Council scholarship applications due March 15, 2024

Adjourn / next meeting is April 17, 2024

Meeting was adjourned at 6:39pm

IM Council meeting - 1/24/2024 | 2/21/2024 Valley Field Day planning meeting | 3/20/2024 Budget and event planning meeting.

Club Attendance

In Attendance:

Cloverleaf, Oak Run, Palo Cedro, Westside, Twin Palms, Swede Creek

Not in Attendance:

Black Butte, Cottonwood, Foothill, Golden Acres, Happy Valley, Heritage, Lone Tree, West Valley, Whitmore.